Intersection
Consulting Group

30 SEP 2022

Honorable Detroit City Council

C/0 Detroit City Clerk

Coleman A. Young Municipal Center
2 Woodward Avenue, Ste. 200

Detroit, MI 48226

RE : Request approval for the vacation (easement) of Risdon St from 227 St west 73.0 feet

On behalf of Hermes Automotive, we respectfully request approval for the vacation of Risdon St, full
width, from 22nd St, east 73.0 to adjoin with existing easement (extending to 234 St). This will allow for
completion of the development area under unanimous ownership. More specifically, it will allow for the

maintenance of an existing security fence, secured parking, and secured entrances for entities within the
complex.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Respectfully Submitted,

Brian R Ellison, Principal

Intersection Consulting Group
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